Answers to Questions from the Pre-proposal Conference with Industry held on 27 May 2004

Question:

Section B, requires estimated cost and fixed fee for CLIN 0006 SLINS.  What is the scenario that the offeror should price for these SLINs?

Answer:

Deployments to support operation in areas like Southwest Asia.

Question:

Section B, CLINs 0006, 1006, 2006, 5006, and 4006 are titled “security class: unclassified”.  Should the titles be “contingency operations”?

Answer:

Disregard the “security class”.  It is a function of the contracting program.

Question:

Page 90, past performance relevant contract.  Will the Government consider a contract to be relevant if is still actively being performed, but was awarded or commenced prior to 20 June 2004?

Answer:

Yes.

Question:

What type of system level and user level documentation (i.e. design specifications, database specifications, etc.) exists?  Is this documentation available to review?

Answer:

All this documentation is available, but due to security is no available to the public for review.

Question:

Does documentation exist describing the specifications for all data interfaces with the numerous DoD retail and “official” systems?

Answer:

Yes.

Question:

Is there a deadline for receipt of written questions?

Answer:

10 June 2004.

More answers will follow pending additional questions.  

